AGENDA ITEM 13

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) REPORT ONLY RECOGNITION

(B)

(€

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding

Presenter(s): EDUARDO TREVINO, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR DISTRICT OPERATIONS

EDWARD GRAF, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF PETE GALLEGOS ELEMENTARY FOR BEING SELECTED AS THE MOST
CLEAN AND MAINTAINED CAMPUS FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2017.

Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Funding Source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

this item.




Eagle Pass Independent School District
Athletic Department

5021 EHwy 277 ©  Eagle Pass, TX 78852 o 830-758-7002
e §830-421-0551

Memorandum

Date: 4/28/2017

To: Whom it may Concern

From: Armando Zertuche, School Facilities Supervisor/Safety Officer
John P. Saucedo, School Facilities Assistant

Re: Pete Gallegos Elementary, Monthly Recognition for Cleanliness &
Maintenance of School Grounds

Based from visitations on District School Campuses,
inspections have been conducted on a daily/weekly basis on
how well the school grounds have been maintained. We
would like to recognize Pete Gallegos Elementary for the
month of April for the most well maintained and clean school
grounds campus. Thanks to the dedication/hard work, from
Pete Gallegos Elementary they have displayed an outstanding
job performance that has earned them a point scale of 63
points out of 65 maintaining there school grounds campus
clean and safe.

Thank You, Armando Zertuche
John P. Saucedo
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